
From: Maurice Imhoff <MImhoff@mihumanities.org> 
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 9:32 AM 
To: Maurice Imhoff <MImhoff@mihumanities.org> 
Subject: You've Been Nominated! Michigan Humanities Awards 2024 

  
Good morning, 
  
My name is Maurice Imhoff, Programs and Events Coordinator at Michigan Humanities, I 
wanted to reach out because either you or your organization have been nominated for a 2024 
Michigan Humanities Award!  
  
We will announce award winners by mid-May, in these two categories: Humanities Champion 
of the Year-Individual, and Outstanding Humanities Organization. Award recipients receive 
$2500 to use towards a celebration in their community or a project supporting their work.  
  
Stay tuned to Michigan Humanities' social media as we highlight our 2024 nominees over the 
next few weeks. 
  
Please reach out to me with any questions, and congrats on your nomination! 
 
Kindest regards, 
 

 
Maurice Imhoff (he/him) 
Events and Programs Coordinator 
Michigan Humanities 
2364 Woodlake Drive, Suite 100 
Okemos, MI 48864 
(517) 372-7770 ext. 301 
  
 

 

 

  



From: Maurice Imhoff <MImhoff@mihumanities.org> 
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 3:18 PM 
To: Maurice Imhoff <MImhoff@mihumanities.org> 
Subject: Michigan Humanities Awards Results 

  
Good afternoon, 
 
Congratulations again on your nomination for the 2024 Michigan Humanities Awards! Someone 
was truly impacted by the work you or your organization is doing and nominated you for one of 
our state-wide humanities awards. 
 
We had a large number of nominations this year and the selection committee had the very 
difficult job of choosing just two to receive the award, and I'm afraid you did not receive a 
Michigan Humanities Award this year. While you were not chosen this year, we hope you join 
us in being so proud of the work you are doing in public humanities. We will be announcing 
award recipients via press release and social media sometime this month. 
 
We wish you all the best and are so happy to have you as a partner in the humanities 
community. Please visit www.michiganhumanities.org for more information on how we at 
Michigan Humanities can help support the work you are doing. 
 
Kindest regards, 
  
Maurice Imhoff (he/him) 
Programs & Events Coordinator | mimhoff@mihumanities.org | LinkedIn 
Connecting, Sharing, Growing 
 

 

 
Michigan Humanities 
2364 Woodlake Drive, Suite 100 
Okemos, MI 48864 
517-372-7770 ext. 301 
Website | Facebook | Instagram 
 

 
Mission: Bringing people together through stories, histories, cultures, and conversations. 
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